From: Shoemaker, Wes AGRL:EX

To:

Cc: Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX; Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX; Travia, David V AGRI:EX
Subject: s$.13;5.16;5.17

Date:

You bet. Thanks.
Wes

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: January 10, 2018 2:40 PM

To: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX <Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX
<Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX <Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca>; Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX
<Tim.Sheldan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX <Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>; Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX

<Craig.Sutherland@gov.bc.ca>; Travia, David V AGRI:EX <David.Travia@gov.bc.ca>
s$.13;5.16;5.17

Thanks. Last briefing with the Premier is on Jan 16. Grateful if we could get the note in advance of
Jan 16. Thanks, oym

From: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 2:34 PM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX; Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX; Travia, David

V AGRI:EX
s$.13;5.16;5.17

We can work with FLNRO and MIRR I’'m pulling together a note.

Wes

W.H. (Wes) Shoemaker, MBA
Deputy Minister

Ministry of Agriculture

51 Floor, 808 Douglas Street

Victoria, BC V8W SB4
Tel: 250.356.1803| Cell: 250.516.6892 | Fax: 250.356.7279

E-mail:wes.shoemaker@gov.bc.ca

**Please note: This email is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited.**
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Sent from my iPhone

OnlJan 10, 2018, at 12:14 PM, Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX <Eazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Will have to have AGR do the update/note along with KMs for PJH.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 12:07 PM

To: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX
s$.13;5.16;5.17

s$.13;5.16;5.17

PS: feel free to being others (FLNRORD and MIRR) in the mix as necessary.

From: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenae PREM:EX
s$.13;5.16;5.17

Yes was flagged by staff for me. >'351¢=17

5.13;5.16;5.17

Wesg

From: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Sent: January 10, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Qkenge.YumaMoaorisho@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX <Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>
5.13;5.16;5.17

FYl. We need to talk. Will set up some time.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
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From: "Krieger, Brian JTT:EX" <Bri rieger v.bc.ca>

Date: January 10, 2018 at 9:32:15 AM PST

To: "Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX" <Fazil. Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Jang, Monica JTT:EX" <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>
5.13;5.16;5.17

Eyl Ons.1 3;5.16;5.17

Brian

From: Ommundsen, Eric JTT:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 9:26 AM
To: Mack, James AGRI:EX; Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX; Krieger, Brian JTT:EX;

Travia, David V AGRI:EX
Cc: Teramoto, Leslie JTT:EX; Patterson, Mat AGRI:EX; Hoyle, William JTT:EX;

Eidsness, Greg JTT:EX
s$.13;5.16;5.17

Importance: High

Good morning,

s$.13;5.16;5.17

Thanks,
Eric
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5.13;5.16;5.17
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s$.13;5.16;5.17
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5.13;5.16;5.17
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From: Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX

To: Tates, Nancy FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: PRE BRIEF with MDD/MSF/MLP/MGH First Nation Broughton Archipelago Meeting
Date: Thursday, January 11, 2018 3:33:48 PM

Yes I can participate in the pre brief by phone. I agree with you. Thanks.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 11, 2018, at 9:03 PM, Tates, Nancy FLNR:EX <Nancy.Tates(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

So | am of two minds on this—your meeting (RCOM) is not until 1pm and so | had
planned to put you on an 11am Helilet.

This meeting outlined below is just the ministerial pre-brief and Craig and Charlie are
planning to attend in person. Can you not just participate by phone? Or do you prefer
to be in person? (this means you'll arrive in Vancouver at 9:15am)

FYIl, 1 of the 4 ministers will be participating by phone—MLP.
Please advise your preference...

NDT

From: Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 5:08 PM

To: de Bree, Jennifer FLNR:EX; Munroe, Ryan FLNR:EX

Cc: Short, Charles J FLNR:EX; Tates, Nancy FLNR:EX

Subject: FW: PRE BRIEF with MDD/MSF/MLP/MGH First Nation Broughton Archipelago
Meeting

Importance: High

Ryan — Tim will want to attend this pre-brief and since he is already booked to be in

Vanc with us for the RCOM mtg in the afternoon of Jan 23 it may just mean moving
his flight earlier.

Jennifer —you’ll need to get Charlie and | earlier flights on Jan 23" 50 we can attend
this pre-brief mtg.

Thanks
Craig

From: Munroe, Ryan FLNR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 4:26 PM

To: de Bree, Jennifer FLNR:EX; Short, Charles J FLNR:EX; Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX

Cc: Tates, Nancy FLNR:EX

Subject: PRE BRIEF with MDD/MSF/MLP/MGH First Nation Broughton Archipelago Meeting
Importance: High
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Hi Jennifer, Craig and Charlie,

Pre-Brief for Broughton Archipelago FN Meeting has been confirmed. January 23, 10am
in Vancouver. | assume Craig and Charlie will be attending.

Nancy, is this something Tim would want to attend/call into?

Materials and/or Staff Support Request for Minister’s Meeting

Meeting Date:

i January 23

Meeting Time: 10am-10:30am
Participants: i MDD, MSF, MGH at VCO
MLP by Telephone
Regarding: First Nation Broughton Archipelago Meeting
Materials? Yes
‘Staff Support?  ivYes
Location: " %'Vancouver Cabinet Offices

Dial-in Details:

Conference call details
i 1-877-353-9184
! Participant IDS-19

Due to DMO

i Jan 18,2018
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From: Shoemaker, Wes AGRL:EX
: \EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

To:

Cc: Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX; Caul, Douag D IRR:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX
5.13;5.16;5.17

Date: Monday, January 15, 2018 3:49:15 PM

Attachments: 187661 - Mtg Note - CEQs PJH Salmon Farming FINAL.docx

Okenge/Fazil,

As requested, here is a note for the PJH briefing tomorrow. Let me
know if you have any questions or you need any more information.

Wes

From: Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX

Sent: January 15, 2018 3:29 PM

To: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX <Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Travia, David V AGRI:EX <David.Travia@gov.bc.ca>; Neilson, Larry AGRI:EX
<Larry.Neilson@gov.bc.ca>; Turner, Michael R AGRI:EX <Michael.R.Turner@gov.bc.ca>; Mack, James
AGRI:EX <James.Mack@gov.bc.ca>; Scott, Melissa AGRI:EX <Melissa.Scott@gov.bc.ca>; Hansen, Erin

AGRI:EX <Erin.Hansen@gov.bc.ca>; Skogstad, Holly AGRI:EX <Holly.Skogstad@gov.bc.ca>
s$.13;5.16;5.17

Wes,

Attached is the note that you had requested be developed in response to the request from the PMO.
It has been developed with staff from FLNR, MIRR and ENV. It has also come to you in eapprovals
and cliffed.

Lorie
Lorie Hrycuik

Ministry of Agriculture
250-356-8299

From: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 4:15 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX
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

<Iim.Sheldan@gov.bc.ca>

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

\/ ACDT-EY

5.13;5.16;5.17

We can work with FLNRO and MIRR I’'m pulling together a note.

Wes

W.H. (Wes) Shoemaker, MBA

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Agriculture

51 Floor, 808 Douglas Street

Victoria, BC V8W 9B4

Tel: 250.356.1803] Cell: 250.516.6892 | Fax: 250.356.7279

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

To: Mihlar. Fazil JTT:EX: Yuma Morisho. Okenae PREM:EX
s$.13;5.16;5.17

Yes was flagged by staff for me S-13:s-16:5-17
s.13;5.16;5.17

Wesg

From: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX
Sent: January 10, 2018 10:09 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Qkenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX <Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>
s$.13;5.16;5.17

FYl. We need to talk. Will set up some time.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Krieger, Brian JTT:EX" <Brian.Krieger@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 10, 2018 at 9:32:15 AM PST

To: "Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX" <Fazil. Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Jang, Monica JTT:EX" <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>
s$.13;5.16;5.17
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FYl ors.13;5.16;5.17
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
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5.13;5.16;5.21

FNR-2018-88040 16 of 113 Page



5.13;5.16;5.21
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s.13;5.16;5.21
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5.13;5.16;5.21
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From: Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX

To: Dohan, Trish CSNR:EX; Stagg, Chris J FLNRIEX
Subject: 5.12:s.13
Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 6:55:51 PM
Attachments: image001.png
ATT00001.htm
5.12:s.13
ATT00002.htm

I presume you have this information™-13
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Caul, Doug D IRR:EX" < @gov >

Date: January 17, 2018 at 11:15:36 PM GMT+5:30

To: "Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Sheldan@gov.bc.ca>, "Nikolejsin, Dave
MNGD:EX" <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>, "Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX"
<Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>, "Shoemaker, Wes AGRLI:EX"

<Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>, "Jardine, Kevin EAO:EX"
<Kevin.Jardine@gov.bc.ca>, "Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX"
<Mark.Zacharias@gov.bc.ca>, "Jeakins, Paul OGC:IN"
<Paul.Jeakins@bcogc.ca>, "Moyse, Geoff JAG:EX" <Geoff.Moyse@gov.bc.ca>,
"Ellis, Rose FLNR:EX" <Rose.Ellis(@g >.ca>, "Main, Grant TRAN:EX"
<Grant.Main@gov.bc.ca>, "Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX" <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>,
"Finkel, Paul PREM:EX" <Paul.Finkel@gov.bc.ca>, "Kennedy, Christine
PREM:EX" <Christine.Kennedy(@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Eckardt, Dana R FLNR:EX" <Dana.Eckardt@gov.bc.ca>, "French, Shawna
IRR:EX" <Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca>

5.12:s.13

5.12:5.13; 5.16; s.17
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s.13
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5.12:5.13; 5.16; s.17
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5.12:5.13; 5.16; s.17

Thanks.

Doug Caul
Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

FNR-2018-88040 23 of 113 Page
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5.12;:5.13; 5.16; s.17
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

To: Dohan, Trish CSNR:EX; Stagg, Chris J FLNR:EX
Subject: 5.12:s.13

Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 7:00:53 PM
Attachments: image001.png

ATT00001.htm
5.12:s.13
ATTO0002.htm

FYI
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ellis, Elisabeth IRR:EX" < @gov >
Date: January 17, 2018 at 11:40:47 PM GMT+5: 30
To: "Caul, Doug D IRR:EX" <D ll@e ‘a>, "Sheldan, Tim

FLNR:EX" <Tim.Sheldan@ gov.bc.ca>, "Nikolejsin, Dave MNGD:EX"
<Dave.Nikolejsin(@gov.be.ca>, "Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX"

<Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>, "Shoemaker, Wes AGRELEX"
<Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>, "Jardine, Kevin EAO:EX"
<Kevin.Jardine@gov.bc.ca>, "Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX"
<Mark.Zacharias@gov.bc.ca>, "Jeakins, Paul OGC:IN"
<Paul.Jeakins@bcogc.ca>, "Moyse, Geoff JAG:EX" <Geoff. Moyse@g >.ca>,
"Ellis, Rose FLNR:EX" <Rose.Ellis@g .ca>, "Main, Grant TRAN:EX"
<Grant.Main@gov.bc.ca>, "Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX" <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>,
"Finkel, Paul PREM:EX" <Paul.Finkel agov.bc.ca>, "Kennedy, Christine
PREM:EX" <C Q >

Cec: "Eckardt, Dana R FLNR:EX" <Dana£skaLd1ng_msLa> "French, Shawna

IRR:EX" <Shawna.French(@gov.bc.ca>
5.12:s.13

Apologies — the correct detailed spreadsheet is now attached.

From: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 9:46 AM

To: Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave MNGD:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Shoemaker,
Wes AGRI:EX; Jardine, Kevin EAO:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX; Jeakins, Paul OGC:IN;
Moyse, Geoff JAG:EX; Ellis, Rose FLNR:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX;
Finkel, Paul PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Cc: Eckardt, Dana R FLNR:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX

Subject:s.12; 5.13

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

FNR-2018-88040 43 of 113 Page



5.12:5.13; 5.16; s.17
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From: Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX

To: Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX
Cc: Short, Charles J FLNR:EX; Tates, Nancy FLNR:EX
Subject: Minister"s Pre-brief Draft Material for FF mtg.
Date: Friday, January 19, 2018 5:19:27 PM
Attachments: 234 r nse Kwikwasut'inuxw Haxwa'mis.pdf
Broughton Process - Roadmap Graphic Consultation and Reconciliation Paths draft 2-1-1.pdf
Broughton tenuremap directaction.pdf
It I i Titori

Final joint donaldson r n: n 9 2018 sign 2).docx
Joint Aquaculture Meeting BC FirstNations BriefingPackage 19Jan2018 draft V1.docx

Hi Tim — | hope your trip back to this side of the planet goes well tomorrow. Here is some
draft material for the Minister’s pre-brief mtg this Tuesday at 10am. We'll probably have to
make a few more revisions Monday morning prior to sending material to the four MOs.

Craig

From: Short, Charles J FLNR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 5:07 PM

To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX; Zacharias, Mark
ENV:EX; Nash, Laurel IRR:EX; Puggioni, Giovanni IRR:EX; Morel, David P ENV:EX; McLaren, Kenn
FLNR:EX

Cc: de Bree, Jennifer FLNR:EX; Parkinson, Carolyn FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: CALL re: Fish Farms

Folks,

Draft briefing package for ministers pre-brief next Tuesday for review. Some gaps here and
there, but aligned with what was discussed this afternoon.

Also — thoughts on an agenda for that pre-brief:
5.13;5.16
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Charlie

From: Short, Charles J FLNR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX; Zacharias, Mark
ENV:EX; Nash, Laurel IRR:EX; Puggioni, Giovanni IRR:EX

Cc: de Bree, Jennifer FLNR:EX; Parkinson, Carolyn FLNR:EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: CALL re: Fish Farms

<< File: draft agend_FF_jan30.docx >>

Hi all,

Attached is an initial agenda (drafted internally) for Jan 30t we may want to confirm with
Dan around expectations there. Also, we may want to probe on:

5.13;5.16

Assuming Dan has met and spoken with Chamberlin re: above.

We have also prepared a draft briefing package for joint minsters pre-brief next Tuesday
which we'll circulate after this discussion.

Thanks,

Charlie

Charlie Short

Executive Director | Coast Area Operations

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
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250-387-1721 | charles.short@gov.be.ca

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 3:12 PM

To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX; Short, Charles J
FLNR:EX; 'fdms@telus.net'; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX; Nash, Laurel IRR:EX; Puggioni, Giovanni IRR:EX
Cc: de Bree, Jennifer FLNR:EX; Parkinson, Carolyn FLNR:EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

Subject: CALL re: Fish Farms

When: Friday, January 19, 2018 3:30 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Dial in: 1-877-353-9184 -- Participant: .15 -- Moderator: Doug Caul
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Reference: 234989
December 22, 2017
VIA EMAIL: bobc@khfn.ca

Chief Councillor Robert Chamberlin, Owadi
Kwikwasut’inuxw/Haxwa’mis

Gilford Island Office

PO Box 10

Alert Bay, British Columbia

VON 1A0

Dear Chief Councillor Chamberlin:

[ am writing to confirm our meeting for January 30, 2018, for further government-to-
government discussions about open pen fish farms in the Broughton Archipelago. We look
forward to continuing to engage with you and to continue to build our government-to-
government relationship that reflects the United Nations Declaration on the Rights of
Indigenous Peoples.

In preparation for our meeting we offer a suggestion for your representatives and provincial
officials to meet in advance. Our goal is for frank and forthright discussions about our
respective perspectives, challenges, concerns and assumptions, with the objective of setting
the table for our meeting on January 30, 2018. As with any government-to-government
discussion, the work done in advance of the meeting can significantly aid us in making
progress and, hopefully, in identifying areas of mutual agreement. If you agree to these early
discussions, please contact Charlie Short, Executive Director of Coast Area Operations, by
phone at 250 387-1721 or by email at charles.short@gov.bc.ca. Furthermore, we suggest and
respectfully request that Dan George, of Four Directions Management Services, facilitate
these advance discussions.

For the meeting of January 30, 2018, I can confirm that the ministers and deputy ministers
from the Ministry of Agriculture, Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy, and
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation will be joining me and my deputy
minister. It is also important that representatives from Fisheries and Oceans Canada (DFO)
be part of these government-to-government discussions given the significant role the DFO
plays with regards to licensing and siting salmon aquaculture facilities in the province, as well
as their shared objective in reconciliation with First Nations. We expect to hear back soon
from Minister LeBlanc confirming the DFO representatives who will be participating in these
discussions. To that end, we have booked the meeting for Vancouver and will follow up with
a specific location closer to the date.

Page 1 of 2
Ministry of Forests, Lands, Office of the Minister Mailing Address: Tel: 250 387-6240
Natural Resource Operations PO BOX 9049 Stn Prov Govt Fax: 250 387-1040
and Rural Development Victoria, BC V8W 9E2 Website: www.gov.be.ca/ for
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Chief Councillor Robert Chamberlin, Owadi

We recognize the importance of the words that were spoken in the Alert Bay Big House and
also acknowledge that you are now looking for a response on behalf of the Province of
British Columbia. To that end, we believe there 1s much for all of us to continue to discuss
and understand. We look forward to having these conversations with you. As you have heard
from this government in the past, this is a challenging situation involving various
perspectives. We are also aware of the strain that this situation is placing on Indigenous and
non-Indigenous communities and families alike, pointing to the reality that there are no easy
solutions. We are strongly committed to building a respectful relationship with you and to
find a long-term resolution to the issues at hand.

We look forward to meeting with you and thank you for considering our invitation.

Sincerely,

Doug Donaldson
Minister

pc: The Honourable Dominic LeBlanc, Minister of Fisheries, Oceans and the

Canadian Coast Guard

Honourable George Heyman, Minister of Environment and Climate Change Strategy

Honourable Scott Fraser, Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

Honourable Lana Popham, Minister of Agriculture

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

Tim Sheldan, Deputy Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations
and Rural Development

Wes Shoemaker, Deputy Minister of Agriculture

Mark Zacharias, Deputy Minister of Environment and Climate Change Strategy

David Morel, Assistant Deputy Minister, Ministry of Environment and
Climate Change Strategy

Laurel Nash, Assistant Deputy Minister, Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation

James Mack, Assistant Deputy Minister, Ministry of Agriculture

Craig Sutherland, Assistant Deputy Minister, Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural
Resource Operations and Rural Development

Charlie Short, Executive Director, Coast Area Operations, Ministry of Forests, Lands,
Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development

Page 2 of 2
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From: Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX

To: Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX

Cc: Short, Charles J FLNR:EX; Tates, Nancy FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Minister"s Pre-brief Draft Material for FF mtg.
Date: Friday, January 19, 2018 6:16:19 PM

Thanks Craig,.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Jan 20, 2018, at 6:49 AM, Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX <Craig.Sutherland@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi Tim — I hope your trip back to this side of the planet goes well tomorrow. Here is some draft material for the
Minister’s pre-brief mtg this Tuesday at 10am. We’ll probably have to make a few more revisions Monday morning
prior to sending material to the four MOs.

>

> Craig

>

>

= From: Short, Charles ] FLNR:EX

> Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 5:07 PM

> To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX;
Nash, Laurel IRR:EX; Puggioni, Giovanni IRR:EX; Morel, David P ENV:EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

> Cc: de Bree, Jennifer FLNR:EX; Parkinson, Carolyn FLNR:EX

> Subject: RE: CALL re: Fish Farms

>

>

= Folks,

>

= Draft briefing package for ministers pre-brief next Tuesday for review. Some gaps here and there, but aligned with
what was discussed this afternoon.

>

= Also — thoughts on an agenda for that pre-brief:

>

5.13;5.16

-

>

> Charlie

>

>

>

> From: Short, Charles ] FLNR:EX

= Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 3:02 PM

= To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX;
Nash, Laurel IRR:EX; Puggioni, Giovanni [IRR:EX

= Cc: de Bree, Jennifer FLNR:EX; Parkinson, Carolyn FLNR:EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
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> Subject: RE: CALL re: Fish Farms

-

-

> << File: draft agend_FF_jan30.docx >>

-

> Hi all,

-

> Attached is an initial agenda (drafted internally) for Jan 30th . We may want to confirm with Dan around
expectations there. Also, we may want to probe on:

=
5.13;5.16

> Assuming Dan has met and spoken with Chamberlin re: above.
-

> We have also prepared a draft briefing package for joint minsters pre-brief next Tuesday which we’ll circulate
after this discussion.

-

> Thanks,

-

> Charlie

-

>

>

>

> Charlie Short

> Executive Director | Coast Area Operations

> Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development

> 250-387-1721 | charles.short@gov.bec.ca<mailto:charles.short@gov.be.ca>
-
-

> -----Original Appointment-----

> From: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

> Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 3:12 PM

> To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX; Short, Charles ] FLNR:EX;
'fdms(@telus.net’; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX; Nash, Laurel IRR:EX; Puggioni, Giovanni IRR:EX

> Cc: de Bree, Jennifer FLNR:EX; Parkinson, Carolyn FLNR:EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

> Subject: CALL re: Fish Farms

> When: Friday, January 19, 2018 3:30 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

> Where: Dial in: 1-877-353-9184 -- Participant:s_ 15 -- Moderator: Doug Caul

-

VoV

\"

5.13;s.16

VoW N WY

FNR-2018-88040 70 of 113 Page



From: Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX

To: Munroe, Ryan FLNR:EX

Cc: Tates, Nancy FLNR:EX

Subject: Re: Jan 25 meeting BC Salmon Farmers AssociatioN Meeting
Date: Friday, January 19, 2018 10:38:35 PM

Thanks. Craig should attend on my behalf as I can’t alter the conflicting meeting.
Sent from Tim Sheldan's iPad

On Jan 20, 2018, at 12:39 AM, Munroe, Ryan FLNR:EX <Rvan.Munroe@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Tim,

Craig and Charlie are meeting with Wes Shoemaker and BC Salmon Farmers’
Association on January 25 in Wes’ office. Attached is messaging approved by Craig for
your approval.

You are invited to this meeting, but it conflicts with your meeting with Don Wright and
Lori Hall. Meetingis 11-11:30.

Ryan Munroe

Issues and Administrative Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
Phone: 250 387 1526

From: Short, Charles J FLNR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 10:4S AM
To: Munroe, Ryan FLNR:EX

Subject: FW: Jan 25 meeting

See email chain here...

From: Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 10:37 AM
To: Short, Charles J FLNR:EX

Subject: FW: Jan 25 meeting

FYI

From: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 10:34 AM
To: Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: Jan 25 meeting

Agreed.
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Wes

From: Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX
Sent: January 11, 2018 10:31 AM

To: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX <Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Jan 25 meeting

Will do 5.13;5.16
5.13;5.16

From: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 10:08 AM

To: Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX

Cc: Hansen, Erin AGRI:EX; Tates, Nancy FLNR:EX; Short, Charles J FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: Jan 25 meeting

Sure thing. At least make him aware of the meeting and we’ll
leave it up to him as to whether he can change his other
meeting or not.

Wes

From: Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX

Sent: January 11, 2018 9:59 AM

To: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX <Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>; Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX
<Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX <Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hansen, Erin AGRI:EX <Erin.Hansen@gov.bc.ca>; Tates, Nancy FLNR:EX
<Nancy.Tates@gov.bc.ca>; Short, Charles J FLNR:EX <Charles.Shor v.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Jan 25 meeting

Hi Wes — Tim will be back on Jan 23" from his trade mission trip to India but he has

another commitment with Don W at that time on Jan 25", | can attend on his behalf if
he can’t attend.

Craig

From: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 9:46 AM

To: Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX; Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX
Cc: Hansen, Erin AGRI:EX

Subject: FW: Jan 25 meeting
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Doug/Craig/Lorie,

Salmon Farmers are coming to meet with Minister Heyman on

the 25! to discuss the process for the review of the discharge
plants and the review of approvals of sea lice treatment
products.

They have asked to meet with us to have an update on the
Broughton process, and in particular the meeting with the
Broughton FN on Jan. 30. Are you able to join this meeting

(Craig, | assume Tim will still be in India? Doug,
s.22

ERIN: can you please book the boardroom and put meeting in
my calendar?

Wes

From: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX

Sent: January 11, 2018 9:42 AM

To: Jeremy Dunn <jeremy@bcsalmonfarmers.ca>
Subject: RE: Jan 25 meeting

| will make myself available at 11. Meet at our offices — 5t

floor, 808 Douglas. I'll see if any of my colleagues are able to
join.

Wesg

From: Jeremy Dunn [mailto:jeremy@bcsalmonfarmers.ca]
Sent: January 11, 2018 7:18 AM

To: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX <Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Jan 25 meeting

Hi Wes,

David Kiemele and Vincent Erenst are available to meet on Jan 25 before our 1pm
meeting schedule with Minister Heyman. Are you and your colleagues available
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at1laor11:30a?

Jeremy

Jeremy Dunn

Executive Director

BC Salmon Farmers Association
Office: (250) 286-1636 x 223
Mobile: (604) 202-2147
Jeremy@bcsalmonfarmers.ca
BCSalmonFarmers.ca

Twitter: @jdunnl4

Disclaimer: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended

recipient and must not be used or copied to unauthorized third parties in any way. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete the message and its content

immediately.

<Broughton Messages for Industry Jan25.docx>
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From: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX

To: Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX; Sutherland, Craig FLNRIEX; Short, Charles J FLNRIEX; McLaren, Kenn FLNRIEX;
Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Cc: Tates, Nancy FLNR:EX; de Bree, Jennifer FLNR:EX; Munroe, Rvan FLNR:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Purdy, Sandra
FLNR:EX

Subject: Fish Farm Comms

Date: Monday, January 22, 2018 4:28:33 PM

Attachments: CP_FishFarms draft 4.docx

Here’s the draft comm plan for the briefing package for tomorrow’s fish farm pre-brief with
ministers. It incorporates input from the other comm shops and HQ.

Cheers,

Vivian Thomas

Communications Director

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations
and Rural Development

Tel: 250 356-2475 cell: 250 213-2972
ivian.Th
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DRAFT for discussion - Jan 22, 4:30 p.m.

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
Ministry of Agriculture, Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation,
Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy

COMMUNICATIONS PLAN - DRAFT 4
Jan 30, 2018 meeting on Fish Farm tenures

Background/Context/Environmental scan:

Protests have taken place at a number of fish farms over the past few months. As well, various
First Nations groups and other environmental advocates have continued to express long-held
concerns about open-pen fish farms and the potential detrimental impact on wild salmon and
the marine environment.

In an effort to find collaborative solutions to some of the concerns raised, the B.C. government
has invited five First Nations from the Broughton Archipelago area to a meeting in Vancouver on
January 30, 2018. They are the ‘Namgis (nhum-geez), Kwikwasutinuxw Haxwa'mis (quick-wa-
sut-uh-nook), Dzawadaenuxw (dza-wa-day-noowh), Mamalalikula (ma-ma-leelah-kwalah) and
the Gwawaenuk (gwah-way-ee-nook).

Minister Doug Donaldson, Environment Minister George Heyman, Agriculture Minister Lana
Popham and Scott Fraser, Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation will attend the
meeting with the five First Nations groups.

In a letter confirming their attendance, the five First Nations ask government to deal with the
“urgent matter of open-net fish farms” within their territories. They also ask that the fish farm
tenures in the Broughton Archipelago, which are set to expire soon - “not be renewed".

Set against the backdrop of new concerns about fish farms, protests, and the Jan 30" meeting,
FLNR ministry staff recently informed three tenure holders: Cermaq, Marine Harvest and Grieg
Seafood Ltd of the application process for tenure replacement and that their respective tenure’s
to use Crown land foreshore for their aquaculture operations in the Broughton Archipelago are
set to expire in June.

This is normal practice, as part of the review and decision making process regarding the
replacement of these tenures.

Purpose:

The purpose of this communications plan is to clearly articulate government’'s commitment to
finding solutions to address various concerns about fish farms.

Goals/Objectives:

The goals of this plan are to:
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DRAFT for discussion - Jan 22, 4:30 p.m.

e Communicate that there is a desire by government to establish a dedicated process to
discuss and recommend specific solutions for the Broughton area tenures in
collaboration with affected First Nations. This is in keeping with government’s
commitment to implement UNDRIP.

e Communicate government’s legal requirement to consult with First Nations on any
renewal of tenures for fish farms in the Broughton Archipelago.

5.13;s.16

e On Saturday, Aug. 19, 2017, media reported about 300,000 salmon escaped a fish farm
net in the San Juan Islands. No escapes took place in B.C. waters, however several
B.C. First Nations have expressed concerns regarding the escape.

2

FNR-2018-88040 77 of 113 Page



DRAFT for discussion - Jan 22, 4:30 p.m.

e By August 31, 2017 protesters from the ‘Namagis, Tlowitsis and Mamalilikulla First
Nations had occupied the Swanson Island fish farm and members of the
Dzawada’enuxw and Kwikwasutinuxw Haxwamis First Nation led by Chief Okwilagame
(Willie Moon), began occupying Midsummer Fish Farm near Port Hardy. The Port
Elizabeth fish farm near Gilford Island was also briefly occupied.

e October 19, 2017 occupations at the Swanson Island Conservancy cabins and the
Midsummer Island fish farm were re-established and are ongoing. A small occupation
outside the Premier’s constituency office in support of the fish farm protests is also
ongoing.

e On November 2, 2017 a rally was held at the BC Legislature, with participation from
approximately 200 people, including hereditary and elected leadership from Musgamagw
Dzwada’enuxw, Namgis, Mamalilikulla and other Nations opposed to fish farms.

e On Nov 27, a video showing blood coloured effluent pouring into Browns Bay near
Campbell River from a nearby farm salmon processing plant has been reported in the
media. Young wild Chum and pink salmon are film swimming feet away from the waste
cloud. It is claimed that the effluent contains a dangerous fish virus known as PRV.

5.13;s.16

On Jan. 19th, Swanson Occupation, posted an invitation on Facebook to a protest rally, Wild
Salmon Forever Rally: NDP Revoke Phish Pharm Permits Now, to be held at Canada Place in
Vancouver, Jan. 30", 11:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. Kinder Morgan protesters are also likely to attend.
As of Jan. 22 2:30 p.m., 182 expressed interest in attending.
(https://www.facebook.com/events/152269392096879/?active tab=about )

Audiences:

e Public

e Media (Vancouver Island, press gallery, major media)

e Aquaculture companies

e First Nations

e First Nations Leadership Council

e Environmental groups

e BC Business Council, BC Chamber of Commerce, local chambers of commerce
e Local governments — Port McNeill, Port Hardy, Campbell River

Messaging:
¢ An environmentally sustainable aquaculture industry benefits all British Columbians.

e At the same time, we know that fish farms need to be managed in ways that are more
modern and sustainable for the environment.
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DRAFT for discussion - Jan 22, 4:30 p.m.

* We invited five First Nations to Vancouver today because we need to establish a better
strategic relationship with these communities, in order to be successful in working
through the complex issues of fish farms.

¢ In the meantime, we recognize the need to provide aquaculture businesses with
certainty about their tenures as soon as possible, given the jobs that fish farms provide
to British Columbians living in rural and remote coastal communities.

e As part of the tenure application review process, other agencies, First Nations, local
governments and the public are always consulted. We are confident we can find a path
forward with First Nations in the Broughton that respects their Aboriginal rights and title.

e The Department of Fisheries and Oceans is the lead agency with respect to fish farms in
Canada; all discussions on aquaculture licensing must include them.

e The federal government licenses the production and growing of the fish, and the
province’s role is to provide the land tenure for the anchor that positions the pens to the
ocean foreshore.

Meeting outcomes:
5.13;s.16
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DRAFT for discussion - Jan 22, 4:30 p.m.

Media Strategy:

¢ Given that the meeting is being promoted through social media, there is likely to
be media interest in the meeting and meeting outcomes. Therefore it is
recommended to prepare draft media statement in advance of Jan. 30", and
update it immediately after the meeting to reflect meeting outcomes.

¢ Designate one of the ministers as lead provincial government spokesperson and
have her/him prepared to speak to media after the meeting.

¢ Internal Q&As will be updated to help answer anticipated media questions.
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From: Short, Charles J FLNR:EX

Cc: Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX; Nash, Laurel IRR:EX; Hodson, Georgina AGRI:EX; Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX; Puggioni,
Giovanni IRR:EX; Munroe, Ryan FLNR:EX; Travia, David V AGRI:EX; Morel, David P ENV:EX

Subject: RE: Materials for tomorrow"s Ministers Pre-Brief for Jan 30 meeting | Draft Communications Plan

Date: Monday, January 22, 2018 4:50:29 PM

Attachments: CP_FishFarms_draft 4.docx

Hi all,

One last piece to have on hand tomorrow — a draft communications plan for January 30th meeting.
s.13

Thanks,

Charlie

From: Short, Charles J FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 1:13 PM

To: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX
Cc: Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX; Nash, Laurel IRR:EX; Hodson, Georgina AGRI:EX; Hrycuik, Lorie
AGRI:EX; Puggioni, Giovanni IRR:EX; Munroe, Ryan FLNR:EX; Travia, David V AGRI:EX; Morel, David P
ENV:EX

Subject: RE: Materials for tomorrow's Ministers Pre-Brief for Jan 30 meeting

Hi Wes and others. Sorry — may have missed a late Friday email from me, sent out after our
discussion with Dan. Attached here with all materials and proposed agenda for pre-brief tomorrow.
All materials have been prepared by AGRI, MIRR, ENV and FLNORD staff.

Proposed agenda for pre-brief:

5.13;s.16

Charlie

From: Short, Charles J FLNR:EX
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 5:06 PM
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

Draft briefing package for ministers pre-brief next Tuesday for review. Some gaps here and there,
but aligned with what was discussed this afternoon.

Also —thoughts on an agenda for that pre-brief:

.13;5.16

From: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 12:42 PM

To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX

Cc: Short, Charles J FLNR:EX; Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX; Nash, Laurel IRR:EX; Hodson, Georgina
AGRI:EX; Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX

Subject: Materials for tomorrow's Ministers Pre-Brief for Jan 30 meeting

Craig/Charlie,

Correct me if | am wrong, but you guys are preparing materials (working
with MIR and AGRI) staff for tomorrow’s joint ministers pre-brief for the
Jan. 30 meeting? My MO was calling and wondering what the ETA of
the Agenda (and/or any other materials) is?

Wes

W.H. (Wes) Shoemaker, MBA
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Agriculture

5t Floor, 808 Douglas Street
Victoria, BC V8W 9B4
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Tel: 250.356.1803| Cell: 250.516.6892 | Fax: 250.356.7279
E-mail: wes.shoemaker@gov.bc.ca
**Please note: This email is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally

privileged information. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or reproduction is strictly
prohibited.**
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From: Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX

To: Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX

Cc: Short, Charles J FLNR:EX

Subject: Fwd: extra bullets

Date: Monday, January 22, 2018 9:06:16 PM

Tim - here are some extra bullet points for the briefing tomorrow®- 13:-16

5.13;5.16
Craig Sutherland

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Short, Charles ] FLNR:EX" <Charles.Short@gov.bc.ca>
Date: January 22, 2018 at 8:47:54 PM PST

To: "Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX" <Craig.Sutherland(@g .ca>
Subject: extra bullets

Craig — few extra points.
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

Subject: FW: extra bullets

Date: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 8:55:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Pls print asap. thx

T.R. (Tim) Sheldan

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Forests, Lands & Natural Resource Operations
and Rural Development

From: Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 9:06 PM
To: Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX

Cc: Short, Charles J FLNR:EX

Subject: Fwd: extra bullets

Tim - here are some extra bullet points for the briefing tomorrowS-13:5-16

5.13;5.16

Craig Sutherland

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Short, Charles J FLNR:EX" <Charles.Short@gov.bc.ca>
Date: January 22, 2018 at 8:47:54 PM PST
To: "Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX" <Craig.Sutherland@gov.bc.ca>

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
250-387-1721 | charles.short@gov.be.c:
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From: Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX

To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

Cc: L BROWNSEY

Subject: Re: Broughton

Date: Friday, January 26, 2018 4:38:06 PM

I can have Craig forward materials to you as well Lorne.
Sent from Tim Sheldan's iPhone

On Jan 26, 2018, at 4:31 PM, Caul, Doug D IRR:EX <Doug.Caul(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Lorne - are you able to make the meeting with the FNs on Jan 30?
Vancouver. Dc

Doug Caul
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

On Jan 26, 2018, at 7:15 PM, L BROWNSEY s.22 > wrote:

Gentlemen, this week | had the chance to chat with Laurel Nash as we were

both at the EMBC session with FNs. We got to talking about Broughton.

Laurel indicated there was a good briefing package. It would be helpful if

that could be sent to me via email, | could then get up to speed on the file.s-13
s.13

Lorne
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From: Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX

To: Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX

Subject: Fwd: Joint Aquaculture Meeting_BC_FirstNations_BriefingPackage_FINAL DRAFT

Date: Sunday, January 28, 2018 12:19:04 PM

Attachments: Joint Aquaculture Meeting BC FirstNations BriefingPackage FINAL DRAFT (5) Big House Reply (2).docx

ATT00001.htm

Hi Craig. Has all this material made it’s was to MDD yet?

Sent from Tim Sheldan's iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Puggioni, Giovanni IRR:EX" <Giovanni.Puggioni(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: January 28, 2018 at 10:51:53 AM PST
To: "Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX" <Craig.Sutherland@gov.bc.ca>, "Sheldan,

Tim FLNR:EX" <Ti WAooV >, "Caul, Doug D IRR:EX"
< ‘aul@gov > "Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX"
<Wes.Shoemaker@g a>, "Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX"
<Mark.Zacharias(@g .ca>

Cc: "Short, Charles J FLNR:EX" <Charles.Short@gov.bc.ca>, "Mack, James
AGRILE:EX" <James.Mack(@gov.bc.ca>, "Grimes, Melissa [IRR:EX"

<Melissa.Grimes@gov.be.ca>, "Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX"
<Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>, "Travia, David V AGRL:EX"
<David.Travia@gov.bc.ca>, "Hadway, Sharon L FLNR:EX"
<Sharon.Hadway(@gov.bc.ca>, "Nash, Laurel IRR:EX"

Laurel. Nash@g a>, "Howie, Matthew IRR:EX"
<Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca>, "Ritchie, Leanne GCPE:EX"
<Leanne.Ritchie(@gov.be.ca>
Subject: Re: Joint Aquaculture
Meeting_ BC_FirstNations_BriefingPackage FINAL DRAFT

Hi folks a few updates and tweaks as per DC's request in the Big House response
section at the front end.

clao

Gio

From: Puggioni, Giovanni IRR:EX

Sent: January-26-18 5:00 PM

To: Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX; Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Shoemaker,

Wes AGRI:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Cc: Short, Charles J FLNR:EX: Mack, James AGRI:EX; Grimes, Melissa IRR:EX; Plank, Sarah
GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Joint Aquaculture Meeting_BC_FirstNations_BriefingPackage FINAL DRAFT
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Hi — attached please find the version Craig sent below — with an update to MSF's
comments to be more of a speech/response to the Big House meeting at the front
end — to hit the points that the Nations are wanting to hear; took some of the
narrative as well that MSF used in his comments at the PG Natural Resource
Forum. Hopefully that sets the table and allow rest of the meeting to flow.

clao

Gio

Giovanni Puggioni

Executive Director

Major Projects and Cross Government Initiatives
Strategic Partnerships and Initiatives Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
PO Box 9100 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria, BC V8W 9B1

Phone: (250) 952-0530

Fax: (250) 952-0111

Email: Giovanni.Puggioni@gov.bec.ca

From: Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX

Sent: January-26-18 4:34 PM

To: Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Zacharias,
Mark ENV:EX

Cc: Short, Charles J FLNR:EX; Mack, James AGRI:EX; Puggioni, Giovanni IRR:EX
Subject: FW: Joint Aquaculture Meeting_BC_FirstNations_BriefingPackage_FINAL DRAFT

Here’s the most recent version of the joint briefing package for our Jan 30t FF
mtg . Based on the recent text conversations, MIRR will continue to expand on
the opening comments. GCPE will be finalizing the Media strategy for Monday.

Thanks
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Craig

From: Short, Charles J FLNR:EX

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 4:27 PM

To: Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX

Subject: Joint Aquaculture Meeting_BC_FirstNations_BriefingPackage_FINAL DRAFT

Craig — revised as discussed. Confirmed with Viv that they’ll have media strategy
done for Monday .
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Confidential Final Draft
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Confidential Final Draft

Map of direct action in Broughton
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From: Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX

To: Tates, Nancy FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: Tomorrow"s materials

Date: Monday, January 29, 2018 4:15:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

1, yes

2, confirmed not attending.

T.R. (Tim) Sheldan

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Forests, Lands & Natural Resource Operations
and Rural Development

From: Tates, Nancy FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 4:13 PM
To: Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX

Subject: Tomorrow's materials

Tim,

1. | wanted to sneak in to grab the Broughton materials you have in the yellow folder on your
desk to put them in your binder but you were too fast for me. Unless you’ve made changes,
those are the final versions for your meeting tomorrow. I've also added the communications

pieces from Vivian.

2. After your discussion with Rick, Madeline and Vivian, can you confirm you are not attending

the joint ministerial briefing?
| won't see you in the morning as you will need to go directly to Helijet.

Hopefully you have everything you need....
NDT
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From: Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX

To: Sutherland, Craig FLNR:EX; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: draft statement - re meetings today

Date: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 2:45:53 PM

Any concerns?

Sent from Tim Sheldan's iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

VOOV >

From: "Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:IEX" <W
Date: January 30, 2018 at 2:28:53 PM PST
To: "Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX" <T'im.Sheldan@gov.bc.ca>, "Caul, Doug D
IRR:EX" <Doug.Caul@g >.ca>

Subject: FW: draft statement - re meetings today

T,

5.13;s.16

Wes

From: Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX

Sent: January 30, 2018 2:04 PM

To: Beale, William AGRI:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX
<Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>: Mack, James AGRI:EX <James.Mack@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Townsend, Dave H GCPE:EX <Dave.H.Townsend@gov.bc.ca>; Milne, Jillian GCPE:EX
<Jilli i >

Subject: RE: draft statement - re meetings today

Minister Donaldson has been identified as spokesperson for any media requests from
the statement, we'll funnel any calls we get to FLNRO.

From: Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 1:53 PM
To: Beale, William AGRI:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Mack, James AGRI:EX
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Subject: FW: draft statement - re meetings today

You are probably all aware, but just in case, below is likely to be turned into a
statement and issued as a media release by bc gov this afternoon.

Issued jointly by Minister of Forests Lands Natural Resources Operations and
Rural Development Doug Donaldson, Minister of Agriculture Lana Popham,
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation Scott Fraser and Minister of
Environment and Climate Change Strategy George Heyman, and Mamalalikula
First Nation, ‘Namgis First Nation, Dzawadaenuxw First Nation, Gwawaenuk
Tribe and Kwikwasutinuxw Haxwa’mis First Nations.

¢ Following up on a commitment made by the Premier in October at the Big
House in Alert Bay, representatives from the provincial government met
with six First Nations represented by five bands of the Broughton area to
discuss the issue of fish farms in their traditional territories.

¢ Everyone around the table agrees that protecting the sustainability of wild
salmon and other key resources — which are the foundation of their
Indigenous culture, way of life and future — is of utmost importance. These
resources are also vital to all British Columbians.

¢ The basis for this meeting was to jointly honour the implementation of the
United Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples and to
confirm a commitment to a consent-based government-to-government
process focused on the current fish farm operations in the Broughton area,
and protection of wild salmon.

¢ We have agreed to immediately embark on government-to-government
discussions to address the issues and concerns about fish farms in the
Nations’ traditional territories, based on free, prior and informed consent.

¢ Today’s meeting was the next step toward finding solutions together, which
will include shared priorities and decision-making.

¢ We are prepared to do the necessary hard work to find a path forward
together in the Broughton Archipelago in keeping with and enacting the
principles of the United Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous
Peoples.
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From: Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX

To: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: URGENT STATEMENT REVIEW
Date: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 5:36:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

. 5.16 5
Why dic 1sk to be removed:

T.R. (Tim) Sheldan

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Forests, Lands & Natural Resource Operations
and Rural Development

From: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 4:51 PM

To: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

Cc: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: URGENT STATEMENT REVIEW

There are 9 farms ‘ms'16 territory (there are overlaps with Dzawada’enuxw, Mamalilkula,

and Kwikwasutinuwx Haxwamis). The farms in their territory are Wicklow Point, Cypress Harbour,
Cecil Island, Maude Island, Mt. Simmonds, Sir Edmond Bay (Arrow Passage, Upper retreat and
Webhlis are currently inactive).

Chief Charlie Williams is the Hereditary Chief.

From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 4:38 PM

To: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX

Cc: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: URGENT STATEMENT REVIEW

I'm fine. This was what | read and approved after mtgs.13; s.16
5.13;s.16

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 30, 2018, at 4:15 PM, Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hil Just double-checking everyone is OK with this from FLNR. s.16 has asked to
be removed.

Statement on work in the Broughton Archipelago
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VANCOUVER — The following statement has been issued jointly by Minister of Forests,
Lands, Natural Resources Operations and Rural Development Doug Donaldson, Minister
of Agriculture Lana Popham, Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation Scott
Fraser, Minister of Environment and Climate Change Strategy George Heyman, and the
Mamalilikulla First Nation, ‘Namgis First Nation, Dzawada’enuxw First Nation,

.16 and Kwikwasut’'inuxw Haxwa’'mis First Nation:

“Following up on a commitment made by the Premier in October at the Big House in
Alert Bay, representatives from the provincial government met with six First Nations
represented by five bands of the Broughton area to discuss the issue of fish farms in
their traditional territories.

“Everyone around the table agrees that protecting the sustainability of wild salmon and
other key resources — which are the foundation of their Indigenous culture, way of life
and future —is of utmost importance. These resources are also vital to all British
Columbians.

“The basis for this meeting was to jointly honour the implementation of the United
Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples and to confirm a commitment
to a consent-based government-to-government process focused on the current fish
farm operations in the Broughton area, and protection of wild salmon.

“We have agreed to immediately embark on government-to-government discussions to
address the issues and concerns about fish farms in the Nations’ traditional territories,
based on free, prior and informed consent.

“Today’s meeting was the next step toward finding solutions together, which will
include shared priorities and decision-making.

“We are prepared to do the necessary hard work to find a path forward together in the
Broughton Archipelago in keeping with and enacting the principles of the United
Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples.”

Vivian Thomas

Communications Director

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations
and Rural Development

Tel: 250 356-2475 cell: 250 213-2972

Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca
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